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Mr Michael Geale

Senior Development Consultant
PROJECT 28 PTYLTD

Level 1, Cavill Park

46 Cavill Avenue

Surfers Paradise Queensland 4217

09/10/2019
Dear Mr Geale

Kings Forest Stage 1-8 (MP08_0194-Mod-8)
Request for Additional Information

| refer to your application to modify the project approval for Kings Forest Stage 1-8
(MP08_0194-Mod-8).

As requested by Casey Joshua, in an email dated 26 September 2019, the Department requests a
response to the suggested conditions from Tweed Council in relation to the above (see attached).

Please also note that the application fee remains outstanding.

The Department is about to finalise its assessment of the proposed modification, and requires this
information / fee to be paid before it can be finalised and the proposal determined.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by Thursday 31 October 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested
information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe
detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact me on 9274 6422 or email
brendon.roberts @planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Brendon Roberts
Acting Director, Regional Assessments
Regional Assessments
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